

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SILSDEN TOWN COUNCIL
HELD ON
THURSDAY 2nd February 2012**

Commenced 7.30pm

Concluded 8.22pm

Present: Cllrs Atkinson, Savage, Croft, Huggins, Conway & Asquith. Police [1]

In attendance: Cllr Kelly

Cllr Atkinson in the Chair.

1. Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Cllrs Coward and Naylor
2. No declaration of interest on items on the agenda was made.
3. POLICE update received and newsletter handed out. There were no other issues raised.
4. The minutes of the meeting of Silsden Town Council held on 5th Jan 2012 were signed as a true and accurate record.
5. Adjournment – taken by Mike Elsmore who updated council of questionnaire for parish plan which is due to be circulated in the next few weeks. Discussion underway for a joint project for delivery of leaflet and consultation from STC.
6. LDF update of meeting – The chair reported a good meeting with Andrew Marshall and the neighbouring parishes and the council have now called a public meeting for the 21/2/12 in the Town Hall at 7.30pm in order to give the people of Silsden an overview.
7. Asset Management – overview of recent meeting was given and the council were please to state that this is hoped to be the first of many consultations with asset management to discuss the future of both operational and non operational assets.
8. Public questionnaire / consultation – Council gave ideas to include in first consultation including land, need for community facilities and lighting in the park.
9. Noted consultation on BMDC's budget.
10. ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE.
 1. Agreed the following payments:

L Corcoran	1085	653.81
G Bazylewicz	1086	72.71
IR	1087	47.39
N Varnam	1088	528.00
L Walton	1089	208.86
11. PLANNING: None at time of the meeting.
12. REPORTS

Christmas lights –Council thank the volunteers for yet another excellent display.
13. Confirmed the date of the next meeting as 1/3/12.

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 8.22pm

.....
Chair 1/3/12